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13 MAR 2023
Amanda Murtagh

fyi-request-21850-7f274704@requests.fyi.org.nz
Ref: PMO 2023-065
Dear Amanda Murtagh

Official Information Act request relating to the outcome of NZ Police's Ministerial
Services workgroup investigation

Thank you for your request made under the Official Information Act 1982 (the Act),
received on 16 February 2023. You requested:

“Why did the Police ask for information supplied by them (specifically two different
111 call transcripts for the same times and dates P043834871 and P043834754) to be
supplied back to them?

Why was a ministerial services workgroup involved in this OIA to Police?

Please provide the terms of reference and scope, minutes and conclusions reached by
the ministerial services workgroup relating fo these OlA’s.

I refer to my OIA dated 16 August 2021. Link as below
https://aus01.safelinks. protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F % 2Ffyi.org.nz%2Fre
quest%2F16419-the-police-information-boomerang%23outgoing-
28982&data=05%7C01%7Cinformation%40dpme.govt.nz%7Ce60b4ed26aff410f1a910
8db138aa1ce%7Ceeab053309ef4b7a94060f38551cc613%7C0%7C0%7C6381252583
66091247% 7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLAWMDAILCJQljoiV2IuM
zliLCJBTIil6lk ThaWwiL CIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yy8IVUIHE
OayvoFJxfcl % 2BEwpl6k7zaB2c2rs%2FM2iSB8%3D&reserved=0."

| believe that the information you have requested is more closely connected to the
functions of the Minister of Police. Accordingly, | have decided under section 14(b)(ii) of
the Act to transfer your request to the Office of Hon Stuart Nash, Minister of Police

The Minister of Police has 20 working days from receipt of this transfer to make a
decision on your request.

Yours sincerely

T

Andrew Kirton
Chief of Staff
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